No./D-Blp/Jeora-Rohal/ 12 €]
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Bilaspur, the l%' dl) 262}

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilapsur Forest Division,
Distt. Bilaspur, HP

To: Executive Engineer
Vhasdulfa Bidespur Division
HP-PWD Bilaspur, HP.

Subject: Diversion of 0.282 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for c/o of link
road from Jeora to Rohal Km. 0/0 to 2/0 within jurisdiction of Bilaspur
Forest Division.

Sir,
Please refer to your letter No. 4292-93 dated 17.10.2020 which is received
in this office on dated 18.12.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. It is regretted to point out that you have not gone properly through this
office letter No. 6396 dated 10.9.2020 and again submitted incomplete case to this office. Keeping
in view of this it is again requested to attend the following points and re-submit the complete case

to this office :-
1. Vide page 6 of proposal folder, the estimated cost of project is 1.53 lakh, vide page 7 it is

159 lakh and vide page 38 it is 15 lakh and online part-I, it is 159 lakh, please clarify.

2. As per proposal folder the total length of proposed road is Km 0/0 to 2/0, whereas as per
certificate of non availability of non forest land placed at page 21, it is mentioned as Km
0/0 to 3/0.

3. As per column No. (i) of Form-A Part-1 (page-7), the average width of road is 5.50 mtr
whereas as per page 37 it is 6.00 mtr.

4. In the digital map and toposheet, one dumping site is shown whereas in online part-I, 2
dumping sites has been mentioned which needs clarification.

5. The locations of beneficiary villages shown on KML and digital map are different.

The proposal folders as received vide your letter under reference are returned
herewith in original for favour of information and further necessary action please.
Encl: As above.

€st Officer,

Bilaspur Forest Divisign,

District Bilaspur, P$/
Copy incontinuation to this offic endst. No. 6397 dated 10.9.2020 is
forwarded to RO Jhandutta for information and immediate necessary action,

Divisional
Endst. Noz- | 26%) ~2. 2 Dated, Bilaspur the [SJ a))li

Divisional Fi
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP.
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